Tom Green County Commissioners' Court

November 18th, 2004

The Commissioners' Court of Tom Green County, Texas, met in a Special Session November 18th, 2004 in the Edd B. Keyes Building, with the following members present:

Clayton Friend, Commissioner of Precinct #1 Karl Bookter, Commissioner of Precinct #2 Jodie R. Weeks, Commissioner of Precinct #3 Richard Easingwood, Commissioner of Precinct #4 Michael D. Brown, County Judge Absent

County Commissioner for Precinct 2, Karl Bookter, called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM for the purpose of canvassing the votes from the Recount of Ballots from the boxes in County Commissioner's race for Precinct #1.

Molly Taylor, Elections Administrator, reported to the Court that the totals were changed by 43 votes. Ms Taylor stated that the recount was conducted on November 13, 2004 for the race of Commissioner, Precinct 1 of the General Election held on November 2, 2004.

Commissioner Weeks moved to accept the totals of the recount of ballots for Commissioner Precinct #1 of the General Election held November 2nd, 2004 held on November 13th, 2004 and the canvass held on November the 18th, 2004 at 9:00 AM in the Tom Green County Commissioners' Court Room as presented with the following totals acknowledged Ralph Hoelscher 2,987 (declared winner) and Daniel (Danny) Cardenas with 2,837. Commissioner Easingwood seconded the motion and all voted in favor. (Recorded with these Minutes.)

Commissioner Friend moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Commissioner Weeks. All voted in favor and the meeting adjourned at 9:10 AM.

I, Elizabeth McGill, County Clerk of Tom Green County, Texas do hereby attest that this is an accurate accounting of the proceedings of the Commissioners' Court Meeting that met in Special Session on November 18th, 2004.

I hereby set my hand and seal to this record November 23rd, 2004.

Elizabeth McGill, County Clerk and Ex-officio Clerk of the Commissioners' Court Prescribed by Secretary of State
Sections 67.00(b)(2), 87.1231, Texas Election Code
9/93 WP9-1.FM

SUMMARY OF PRECINCT RETURNS

mmissioner, Precinct 1 of the ction, held on the <u>13</u> day of <u>Novem</u>		en County,	
cas do hereby certify that the following	is a total of all votes received by each c	undidate and votes received	
r" and "against" each measure as show	n by the precinct returns. I further ce	tify that the following vote	
als include early voting votes by precinc	ct received under section 87.1231 of th	e Texas Election Code.	
-			
Name of Office/	Name of Candidate	Total Votes Received	
or Proposition			
5. (10 p 56.)			
County Commissioner, Pct. 1	Ralph E. Hoelscher (Rep.)	2,987	
	Daniel (Danny) Cardenas (D	em.) 2,837	
	₩ ₹₹₹		
-		***************************************	
	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
*			
-	With the second		
	,		
-			
-			
-			
		Mild Co.	
•			
-			
-			
-2			
,			
,			

DATED, this 18th day of November, #2004

Presiding Officer Karl Book ter

80 PG. VOL.

CANVASS OF GENERAL ELECTION

	I, Karl Bookter ,	County Co	MmissioNe (office)	r-Precinc	t
Commissi	of Tom Green County, Texas, (political subdivision holding election) sitting as the canvassing board coner, Pct. 1, which was held 11/13,	to canvass	body acting as car recount the general	nvassing board) of the election	of
	regr 2004 at San Angelo Texa				
4.	I certify that the figures on the tally sheets	correspond with	the figures on	the returns.	
	Witness my hand this day of	November		, xb9 2004	•
		Karl B Presiding Office	700004	ng Authority	